
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Alan Varela, Interim Director 

                     
 

 
 

Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
October 29, 2021 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87199 
 
 
RE: Lot 93, Block 42, Unit 1 Knolls of Paradise 

9900 Academy St. NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
            Engineers Stamp Date 9/29/2021 (B13D011E) 
        
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule,  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/1/2021, this plan is 
approved for Grading Permit. Please inform the builder/owner to attach a copy of this 
approved plan and letter into the construction sets in the permitting process prior to sign-off 
by Hydrology.  
 

Prior to Building Permit approval, a Pad Certification will be required. Inform the 
contractor/owner not to pile dirt in the street as a ramp to climb the curb. If dirt is found in 
the street the pad cert. will be denied. 
 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist 
of this plan will be required. 

 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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30' DRIVEPAD
PER COA STD
DWG 2425

9900 ACADEMY

DRILL 2-4" HOLES IN

9/29/21

Weighted E Method

100-Year, 6-hr.
Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment DWeighted E Volume Flow

(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs
ALLOWED 10886.00 0.250 0% 0 10% 0.025 40% 0.1 50% 0.125 1.448 0.030 0.88

PROPOSED 10886.00 0.250 0% 0 10% 0.025 42% 0.105 48% 0.120 1.428 0.030 0.88
   

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm- zone 1  
Ea= 0.44 Qa= 1.29
Eb= 0.67 Qb= 2.03
Ec= 0.99 Qc= 2.87
Ed= 1.97 Qd= 4.37

ONSITE Conditons
FIRST FLUSH WATER QUALITY VOLUME

 REQUIRED PROVIDED
(CF)

WATER QUALITY  0 179
Flood control 0 179

Narrative

This site is adjacent to the SAD 222 Master Drainage plan boundaries.  The site currently drains on the the adjacent lot within SAD222
the proposed improvments call for capturing and diverting flow to roadway. The master drainage plan included this lot as upstream basin
but plan is not available. We are utilizing developed land treatments from the SAD.  This plan has a shallow water harvest pond
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